
From: Michael Glasgow <mglasgow@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 5:18 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: School testing for lead & copper

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

George,

I have recently received some inquiries regarding lead & copper testing at a couple of local schools and wanted to pass along the information. The International Academy of Flint had collected samples using our process for residential homes, while we were offering free testing to residents. If there is anything I can do to help facilitate testing, please let me know.

1. International Academy of Flint, 2820 S. Saginaw St. Flint, MI 48503 (810) 600-5000.
2. St. Paul Lutheran, 402 S. Ballenger Hwy. Flint, MI 48532 (810) 239-6733

Thank you,

--

Mike Glasgow
Utilities Administrator
City of Flint
1101 S. Saginaw St.
Flint, MI 48502
(810)766-7135 ext. 2602

From: Bouvy, Mark (MDE)
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 10:09 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Winkler, Cecelia (MDE)
Subject: Request for water evaluation

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

George,

Please schedule us for the DEQ water evaluation as soon as possible.

As we spoke during our conversation, we are a state public school located in Flint, and we have children from age 30 months through age 26. We have a school that was built in 2012, and two dormitories, one built in 1995 and the other in 1947. We are located at 1235 W. Court Street.

If you need any more information, please let me know.

We look forward to working with you.

Thanks.

Mark Bouvy, Administrative Manager
Michigan School for the Deaf
Michigan Department of Education
Flint, MI

Voice/text: PPI

Modified:

Wed 9/30/2015 2:52 PM

Flint Lead Testing

Press conference 1:30 at Kettering on Friday October 2, 2015 at the Innovation center.

Harvey
Dan
Nick
Dr. Wells
Mayor
Susan

Harvey:Introduction
Dan:11 items
Nick
Dr. Wells following blood levels

11 Items:

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Briseno, Michael (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 7:29 AM
Subject: Delivered: RE: news interest in THM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Briseno, Michael (DEQ) (BRISENOM@michigan.gov)
Subject: RE: news interest in THM

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 7:29 AM
To: Briseno, Michael (DEQ); Smith, Carol (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Cc: Hayes, Tandem (DEQ)
Subject: RE: news interest in THM

Hi Michael,

Thanks for the heads up. I do not need to see the data. The result for me is fine.

Thanks again!
 George

George L. Krisztian
 Laboratory Director
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 (517) 335-8812

From: Briseno, Michael (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 7:13 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Smith, Carol (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Cc: Hayes, Tandem (DEQ)
Subject: RE: news interest in THM

I have one sample from Genesee county and one from Saginaw county. I looked at the slips and neither has Mr. Vicci's name on it. The total trihalomethane counts for these two between 15 and 26. Do either of you want to see them before I enter them into Labworks?

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 7:40 AM
To: Smith, Carol (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Cc: Hayes, Tandem (DEQ); Briseno, Michael (DEQ)
Subject: RE: news interest in THM

Thank you for the heads up. I have forwarded the message to Sue, Brad and Liane.

George

George L. Krisztian
 Laboratory Director
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 (517) 335-8812

From: Smith, Carol (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 2:21 PM
To: Pieper, Julia (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Hayes, Tandem (DEQ); Briseno, Michael (DEQ)
Subject: news interest in THM

Tandem forwarded a call to me today from Gino Vicci from WMEN ? in Saginaw.

He wanted bottles to test for THMs.

I took the information and answered his question about price and payment.

Tandem is entering the order for bottles. 3 sets.

Thought you might want to keep an eye out for those samples.

Carol Smith

MDEQ Laboratory

Organic Unit Manager

517-335-9550

smithc@mi.gov

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Smith, Carol (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 7:29 AM
Subject: Delivered: RE: news interest in THM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Smith, Carol (DEQ) (SMITHC@michigan.gov)
Subject: RE: news interest in THM

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 7:29 AM
To: Briseno, Michael (DEQ); Smith, Carol (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Cc: Hayes, Tandem (DEQ)
Subject: RE: news interest in THM

Hi Michael,

Thanks for the heads up. I do not need to see the data. The result for me is fine.

Thanks again!
George

George L. Krisztian
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
(517) 335-8812

From: Briseno, Michael (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 7:13 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Smith, Carol (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Cc: Hayes, Tandem (DEQ)
Subject: RE: news interest in THM

I have one sample from Genesee county and one from Saginaw county. I looked at the slips and neither has Mr. Vicci's name on it. The total trihalomethane counts for these two between 15 and 26. Do either of you want to see them before I enter them into Labworks?

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 7:40 AM
To: Smith, Carol (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Cc: Hayes, Tandem (DEQ); Briseno, Michael (DEQ)
Subject: RE: news interest in THM

Thank you for the heads up. I have forwarded the message to Sue, Brad and Liane.

George

George L. Krisztian
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
(517) 335-8812

From: Smith, Carol (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 2:21 PM
To: Pieper, Julia (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Hayes, Tandem (DEQ); Briseno, Michael (DEQ)
Subject: news interest in THM

Tandem forwarded a call to me today from Gino Vicci from WMEN ? in Saginaw.

He wanted bottles to test for THMs.

I took the information and answered his question about price and payment.

Tandem is entering the order for bottles. 3 sets.

Thought you might want to keep an eye out for those samples.

Carol Smith

MDEQ Laboratory

Organic Unit Manager

517-335-9550

smithc@mi.gov

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 7:29 AM
Subject: Delivered: RE: news interest in THM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Pieper, Julia (DEQ) (PIEPERJ2@michigan.gov)

Subject: RE: news interest in THM

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 7:29 AM
To: Briseno, Michael (DEQ); Smith, Carol (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Cc: Hayes, Tandem (DEQ)
Subject: RE: news interest in THM

Hi Michael,

Thanks for the heads up. I do not need to see the data. The result for me is fine.

Thanks again!
George

George L. Krisztian
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
(517) 335-8812

From: Briseno, Michael (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 7:13 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Smith, Carol (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Cc: Hayes, Tandem (DEQ)
Subject: RE: news interest in THM

I have one sample from Genesee county and one from Saginaw county. I looked at the slips and neither has Mr. Vicci's name on it. The total trihalomethane counts for these two between 15 and 26. Do either of you want to see them before I enter them into Labworks?

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 7:40 AM
To: Smith, Carol (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Cc: Hayes, Tandem (DEQ); Briseno, Michael (DEQ)
Subject: RE: news interest in THM

Thank you for the heads up. I have forwarded the message to Sue, Brad and Liane.

George

George L. Krisztian
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
(517) 335-8812

From: Smith, Carol (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 2:21 PM
To: Pieper, Julia (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Hayes, Tandem (DEQ); Briseno, Michael (DEQ)
Subject: news interest in THM

Tandem forwarded a call to me today from Gino Vicci from WMEN ? in Saginaw.

He wanted bottles to test for THMs.

I took the information and answered his question about price and payment.

Tandem is entering the order for bottles. 3 sets.

Thought you might want to keep an eye out for those samples.

Carol Smith

MDEQ Laboratory

Organic Unit Manager

517-335-9550

smithc@mi.gov